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Stephanie Montgomery

From: TIA Standards <smontgomery@tiaonline.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2007 9:04 AM

To: CHAUVAUD Pascal RD-PIV-ISS

Subject: Patent Holder Statement Submission

Pascal CHAUVAUD submitted the following Patent Holder Statement Form on November 6, 2007:

Date Statement Completed: November 6, 2007

Reference Document Number: -

Publication ID: TIA-2000.2

Reference Document Title: Physical Layer for cdma2000® Spread Spectrum Systems
Document Formulating Committee: tr-45.5

Patent Holder Name (Company): France Telecom

Patent Holder Address: R&D/PIV

38-40 rue du Général Leclerc
Issy Les Moulineaux CEDEX 9, F-92794

FR
Patent Holder Web Site: www.francetelecom.com
IPR Contact Name: Francois JAMET
IPR Contact Title: Intellectual Property and Licensing Director
Submitter Name: Pascal CHAUVAUD
Submitter Address: R&D/PIV

38-40 rue du Général Le
Issy Les Moulineaux CEDEX 9, F-92794

FR
Submitter Telephone: +3314529 4469
Submitter Fax: +33 1 45 29 65 60
Submitter Email: pascal.chauvaud@orange-ftgroup.com

Patent Holder Statement Selections:

(2b) A license under any Essential Patent(s), the license rights to which are held by the undersigned Patent
Holder, will be made available to all applicants under terms and conditions that are reasonable and non-
discriminatory, which may include monetary compensation, and only to the extent necessary for the practice of
any or all of the Normative portions of the above Reference Document for the field of use of practice of the
Standard.

The commitment to license above selected will be made available only on a reciprocal basis. The term
“reciprocal” means that the licensee is willing to license the licensor in compliance with either Paragraph (2a)
or (2b) above as respects the practice of the above Reference Document.

The undersigned Patent Holder hereby limits its commitment to license under either Paragraph (2a) or (2b)
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above to the Essential Patent(s) identified by issuance and filing dates and numbers on Exhibit “A” attached
hereto, and represents that Exhibit “A” contains all the undersigned’s known licensable Essential Patent(s)
rights, as of the date stated below, only to the extent necessary for the practice of any or all of the Normative
portions of the above Reference Document. The undersigned Patent Holder undertakes to advise TIA of any
licensable Essential Patent(s) rights of the undersigned which become known to the undersigned after this date
and to notify TIA whether a license will be made available with respect thereto in accordance with the TIA IPR
Policy. Nothing in this statement requires the undersigned Patent Holder to make a patent search.

Exhibit A File: 110607_090420.pdf




